

Andrea Alsip

From: Mira Tomljenovic [mtomljenovic@sutton.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 11:08 AM
To: 'Andrea Alsip'
Cc: 'Lysha DeFreitas'; 'Debbie Cosic'
Subject: TH 1-Nelson

Hi Andrea: Could you pull this file and ensure that the friends and family credit towards purchase is 3% versus the 2%. **Also please note this is categorized as a development deal and should not be billed a commission to Amacon. If it has a credit must be noted on a revised statement.**

Mira Tomljenovic
Principal/Broker of Record

Sutton Group - Signature Realty Inc., Brokerage
33 Pearl St.
Mississauga, Ontario L5M 1X1
T: 905-286-5888
F: 905-286-5999
suttonsignature.com

07-08-2008